# MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE CABINET HELD AT SIAMBR Y CYNGOR - NEUADD Y SIR, LLANDRINDOD, POWYS ON DYDD MAWRTH, 5 MAWRTH 2019

**PRESENT** 

County Councillor M R Harris (Chair)

County Councillors A W Davies, MC Alexander, P Davies, J Evans, R Powell and M Weale

In attendance: County Councillors

Apologies for absence were received from County Councillors S M Hayes

### 1. YMDDIHEURIADAU

Apologies for absence were received from County Councillor Stephen Hayes.

## 2. COFNODION

The Leader was authorised to sign the minutes of the meetings held on 12<sup>th</sup> and 19<sup>th</sup> February as correct records.

## 3. DATGANIADAU O DDIDDORDEB

County Councillor James Evans declared a personal and prejudicial interest in item 5 on the agenda, Business Rates High Street and Retail Relief Scheme 2019-20.

## 4. ADOLYGIAD 2019/20 STRATEGOL BLYNYDDOL O'R WELEDIGAETH 2025: EIN CYNLLUN GWELLA CORFFORAETHOL

Cabinet considered recommended changes to the activities and performance measures within Vision 2025: Our CIP following the annual review. The Vision had been reviewed to ensure it remained realistic and achievable within the current financial climate.

RESOLVED	Reason for Decision:
That amendments 1 - 66 (set out	To ensure Vision 2025: Our
in Appendix A) for Updating	Corporate Improvement Plan
Vision 2025: Our Corporate	remains realistic and relevant.
Improvement Plan 2018-2023 are	To ensure Vision 2025: Our CIP
considered and agreed for	has a clear delivery plan and that
publication and delivery from	all activity is focussed on delivery
April 2019.	of the intended outcomes.
	To strengthen the plan and ensure
	that the council meets its statutory
	obligations as outlined in the Well-
	being of Future Generations
	(Wales) Act 2015 and the Local

Government (Wales) Measure 2009
(Part 1 and 2).

## 5. CYNLLUN GOSTYNGIADAU TRETHI BUSNES Y STRYD FAWR AC ADWERTHU 2019-20

County Councillor James Evans left the meeting whilst this item was being considered having declared a personal and prejudicial interest.

Cabinet received details of the Welsh Government Business Rates high street and retail rates relief scheme for 2019-20 to support businesses within the retail sector in Wales. The scheme would benefit occupied retail properties such as shops, pubs and restaurants with a rateable value of £50,000 or less on 1 April 2019. Welsh Government had made a sum of up to £1,080,000 to award to Powys ratepayers during the financial year 2019-20. This was a significant increase on previous funds (£155,000) due to Welsh Government extending current scheme to all retailers and not restricting to those on a high street, and increased the maximum relief per ratepayer from £750 in 2018-19 to £2,500 in 2019-20.

### **RESOLVED**

- 1. That a Business Rates High Street and retail rates relief scheme 2019-20 be established in accordance with section 2 of this report.
- 2. Ratepayers that received high street rates relief in 2018-19 and remain in occupation as at 1 April 2019 be automatically granted this relief for financial year 2019-20.
- 3. New applications for Business Rates high street and retail rates relief 2019-20 under the scheme referred to above shall be delegated to and determined by the Portfolio holder for Finance in consultation with the Head of Financial Services & Section 151 Officer

### **Reason for Decision**

To adopt a high street and retail rates relief scheme for financial year 2019-20 that meets the requirements to maximise funding available, to support local businesses seeking rate relief and is compliant with Welsh Government guidance.

County Councillor James Evans returned to the meeting. County Councillor Martin Weale joined the meeting.

## 6. CYNLLUN GWELLA HAWLIAU TRAMWY DRAFFT

Cabinet considered the draft Rights of Way Improvement Plan. The Plan had been produced following a 3 month consultation process. In presenting the report the Portfolio Holder thanked officers and everyone who had engaged in the consultation and he paid tribute to all the volunteers who maintained the largest network of public rights of way in the UK.

RESOLVED	Reason for Decision
To approve the Draft Rights of Way Improvement Plan set out in appendix 1 to the report and to recommend approval to full Council.	statutory duty to review the

## 7. RHAGLEN PRIF WELLIANNAU GWASANAETH YSGOLION 2019-2020

This report was deferred pending consideration of the budget by Council.

### 8. GOROLWG A RHAGOLYGON ARIANNOL AR 31 IONAWR 2019

Cabinet considered the financial overview and forecast report as at 31<sup>st</sup> January 2019. The projected overspend at year end was £2.7m. 49.8% of savings had been delivered with £6.167m yet to be achieved. £3.9m savings included in previous budget plans which remained outstanding, and which were now undeliverable, had been removed from the budget plan for 2019/20. The report also noted a grant of £28,788Welsh Government Grant to support reducing the need for Children to enter care in 2018/19 of £28,788 has been received. The Portfolio Holder for Youth and Culture updated Cabinet on some of the actions being taken by Children's Services to reduce expenditure.

RE.	SOLVED	Reason for Decision
1.	That the contents of the report are noted.	To monitor the council's financial performance and ensure that spending remains within approved limits and that the 3% minimum general fund reserve is maintained.
2.	To accept the grant of £28,788 from Welsh Government to support reducing the need for children to enter care detailed in paragraph 6.1 of the report.	
3.	That given the pressure on the revenue budget the Cabinet supports the S151 Officer's requirement to control discretionary expenditure until the end of the financial year.	

## 9. DIWEDDARIAD AR Y RHAGLEN GYFALAF AR GYFER Y CYFNOD 31 IONAWR 2019

Cabinet considered the Capital Programme update for the period ended 31st January 2019. The actual spend to the end of January was £50.553m and a further £28.652m had been committed. This left £12.926m or 14.0% of the budget uncommitted at the end of January. The report also set out a number of virements.

The Monitoring Officer referred to the letter received from Abermule Communities Together which had been forwarded to the Cabinet along with the Deputy S151 Officer's response.

RESOLVED	Reason for decision
1. That the contents of the report are noted.	To outline the capital budget position as at 30 <sup>th</sup> November 2018.
2. That the virements proposed in section 2 of the report are approved and those virements over £500,000 are recommended to Full Council.	To ensure appropriate virements, are carried out to align budgets with spending plans.

## 10. GOHEBIAETH

There were no items of correspondence reported.

# 11. PENDERFYNIADAU DIRPRWYEDIG A WNAED ERS Y CYFARFOD DIWETHAF

Cabinet noted the delegated decisions taken since the last meeting.

## 12. BLAENRAGLEN WAITH

The Monitoring Officer asked Portfolio Holders to work with their Heads of Service to ensure that the Cabinet forward work programme was kept up to date.

**County Councillor M R Harris (Chair)**